
March 8. 20 IJ 

Mr. William Wi lson 

DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20220 

clo Nathan Paul Mehrens 
Americans for Limited Government 
9900 Main Slreel 
Suile 303 
Fairfax. VA 2203 1 

Re: FOJA 20 12-12-093 

Dear Mr. Mehrens. 

This is in response to your Freedom of Inlormation Act (FOJ A) request dated December 17. 
20 12. 

All responsive records arc being released in their entirelY. 

Shoul d you choose to appeal thi s response. you must do so within 35 days from lhe dale of this 
letter. Your uppenl must be in writing. must be signed by YOLI. and should contain the reason or 
reasons why you believe an adequate search was not conducted. Your uppcul should be 
addressed 10: 

Freedom orlnfonnalion Appeal 
Disc losure ervices. DO 
Dopanment of the Treasury 
Washinglon. D.C. 20220 

The appeal should speciry the date of your in itial request lind the dall.: or (his letter. I r possible. 
please provide a copy of yo ur request and thi s leller. 

No fees wt!rc incurred· in processing your request. 

Sincerely. 

~~? 
Kristina J. Kaptur 
Director. Onicc of !-IullIun Copilul Services 
For Departmental Offices 



"'me 

WISEMAN , LAURA M. 

ROBINSON, MICHAEL 
A 

Departmental Offices 

FY 2012 Official Time 

Po, 

PI." Grade 

Accountanl G5 14 

Progrem Analyst G5 14 

Accumulated 

Hours Salary Location 

95 126,251 DC 

80.5 122,744 DC 

Please note: For FY 20 12. Paul Schoenl y. OS·13 IT Specialist, Salary: 89. 033 ; Duty Location: 
Washington, D.C .. cited 60 hours of Oflicial Time, UlthOllgh not documenled in Web TA. 


